
 

 

 

 

The Pavilion, Broomhall Lane, Sunningdale, SL5 0QS 
 01344 874268 

Email:  info@sunningdaleparish.org.uk 
www.sunningdale-pc.org.uk 

Clerk:  Ruth Davies 
 

Paul Cross 

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 

Town Hall, St Ives Road 

Maidenhead, Berks SL6 1RF 

 

26th November 2020 
 
Dear Paul, 
 
Re: 20/02993/TPO - Silverwood Grange And Laggan House Lady Margaret Road Sunningdale  

G1 - Various species - fell, G2 - Mixed saplings - fell, G3 - Alders (Alnus glutinosa)approx height - 7m prune to 

achieve 2m clearance from building, G4 - Limes (Tilia cordata) - approx height - 8m, location - Neighbour's trees, 

Crown lift remove overhanging branches to 4m from ground level, T1 - Beech (Fagus sylvatica purpurea) - fell, T2 & 

3 - Cherry x2 (Prunus sp) - fell (TPO 21of 2003) 

Although there are a number of photographs submitted in support of this application it is not possible to accurately 

ascertain which photograph refers to which tree or trees scheduled for works. 

The application also proposes work 

to 4 separate groups of trees, but 

no indication is given of the number 

(and in some cases the species) 

within each group. This is in marked 

contrast to the tree information 

accompanying the 13/03648 

application as a condition for 

redevelopment of the site for 6 

apartments and basement parking. 

This is shown left. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sunningdale-pc.org.uk/


In that application every single tree was individually identified and there appear to be no groups of trees at all. It is 

unfortunate that this same chart could not have been used in the current application.  

In the absence of an arboricultural report the Parish Council have summarised their observations in the chart below 

and would request that partial refusal is considered by the Tree Team in the absence of more detailed information as 

specified in the chart. 

 

Regards 

 

 

Michael Burn and Yvonne Jacklin 

Co-Chairs of Planning 

 


